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FUEHRING Stefan (ENTR)

From: LENE GREJS PETERSEN - 9305 [LGP@dkma.dk]
Sent: lundi 7 septembre 2009 13:35
To: FUEHRING Stefan (ENTR)
Cc: KARINA MARKERSEN - 9671; LENE GREJS PETERSEN - 9305
Subject: SV: COM-publications on clinical trials - response public consultation

Dear Stefan Führing,

The Danish Medicines Agency has some comment to the draft revision of the guideline on 
application for clinical trials, substantial amendment, and declaration of end of 
trial in public consultation.

In section 3.6 it is stated that: If the national competent authority raises no 
grounds of non-acceptance the sponsor may implement the amendment.

In the Danish legislation the sponsor have to await an approval for the submitted 
substantial amendment. This should be possible due to the fact that the directive 
2001/20/EC is a so called 'minimum' directive and the MS can implement stronger rules 
than stated in the directive.

Therefore we would like to have the text changed so it not stated that the sponsors 
can implement the amendment if the NCA raises no ground of non-acceptance, as this is 
not the case in Denmark.

Kind Regards

Lene Grejs Petersen
Cand.pharm, specialkonsulent
M.Sc.Pharm, Special Advicer
T (dir) +45 44 88 93 05
lgp@dkma.dk

Danish Medicines Agency 
Consumer Safety
www.dkma.dk  

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

-----Oprindelig meddelelse-----
Fra: Stefan.FUEHRING@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Stefan.FUEHRING@ec.europa.eu] 
Sendt: 22. juni 2009 12:55
Til: Stefan.FUEHRING@ec.europa.eu; Chantal.BELORGEY@afssaps.sante.fr; 
Philippe.VELLA@afssaps.sante.fr; mserranoc@agemed.es; gerhard.neumueller@ages.at; 
a.delvecchio@aifa.gov.it; u.filibeck@aifa.gov.it; laurentiu.chitimia@anm.ro; 
kate_mihailova@bda.bg; penka.decheva@bda.bg; sudhop@bfarm.de; 114@bmg.bund.de; 
kenan.maric@bmg.bund.de; DORIS IRENE STENVER - 9247; LENE GREJS PETERSEN - 9305; 
Fergus.Sweeney@emea.europa.eu; ftzavella@eof.gr; msiouti@eof.gr; ian.c.ellul@gov.mt; 
john-joseph.borg@gov.mt; greet.musch@health.fgov.be; f.v.linden@igz.nl; 
brian.aylward@imb.ie; helena.beaumont@infarmed.pt; isabel.sobral@infarmed.pt; 
Andreja.orazem@jazmp.si; maria.virkki@laakelaitos.fi; 
halldora.aradottir@lyfjastofnun.is; anne.calteux@mae.etat.lu; 
anya.sookoo@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; brian.davis@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; ian.oulsnam@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; 
martyn.ward@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; vincent.yeung@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; anna-lena.berggren@mpa.se; 
Karin.Hedenmalm@mpa.se; Kristina.MagnussonLundqvist@mpa.se; clens@msps.es; 
marek.migdal@neostrada.pl; elin.bjornhaug@noma.no; tamasne.agnes@ogyi.hu; 
temesvari.zsuzsa@ogyi.hu; kraha@pei.de; cspathari@phs.moh.gov.cy; 
jkkolos@phs.moh.gov.cy; katrin.kiisk@sam.ee; outi.konttinen@stm.fi; 
Lucie.Kravackova@sukl.cz; gibala@sukl.sk; brurep@um.dk; arunasvaitkevicius@vvkt.lt; 
donatasstakisaitis@vvkt.lt; olga.tretjuka@zva.gov.lv
Cc: Pierre.BERTOYE@afssaps.sante.fr; Sophie.LUCAS-SAMUEL@afssaps.sante.fr; 
evargas@agemed.es; mcgonzalez@agemed.es; migode@agemed.es; mvlabrador@agemed.es; 
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barbara.zemann@ages.at; c.tomino@aifa.gov.it; c.steffen@bfarm.de; m.al@ccmo.nl; 
m.kenter@ccmo.nl; EudraCT; Jocelyne.RUA@ec.europa.eu; eu.brussels@embassy.mzv.cz; 
Agnes.Saint-Raymond@emea.europa.eu; Ana.Rodriguez@emea.europa.eu; 
Maria.Bottono@emea.europa.eu; cvk@im.dk; deirdreoreagan@imb.ie; 
conceigao.martins@infarmed.pt; fatima.simoes@infarmed.pt; 
gail.francis@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; rebecca.harrison@mhra.gsi.gov.uk; 
birgitta.pettersson@mpa.se; bo.lindstrom@mpa.se; kerstin.jansson@mpa.se; 
kerstin.westermark@mpa.se; jacqueline.genoux-hames@ms.etat.lu; cc-ceics@msps.es; 
esko.nuotto@nam.fi; kelbr@pei.de; sanita@rpue.esteri.it; dm.caraffa@sanita.it; 
m.capasso@sanita.it; lucie.hlavata@sukl.cz; inguna.adovica@vza.gov.lv
Emne: COM-publications on clinical trials - update

Dear participants to the "Ad-hoc group on the implementation of the 'Clinical Trials 
Directive' 2001/20/EC" ("Brussels group")!
Pl. note that we have posted, today, the following documents on our website:
- CT application form applicable as of autumn 2009;
- Q&A document version 3.0.
Moreover, we have launched today the public consultation of the draft revision of the 
guideline on application for clinical trials, substantial amendment, and declaration 
of end of trial. Deadline for submission of comments is 8 September 2009.

All documents can be accessed via our clinical trials website: 
http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/pharmaceuticals/clinicaltrials/clinicaltrials_key.htm

Best regards,
Stefan Führing
-------------------------
Unit F2 - Pharmaceuticals 
Enterprise and Industry Directorate-General
European Commission

Mail: Commission européenne, Office BREY 10/63, B-1049 Bruxelles
Office location: Avenue d'Auderghem 45, B-1040 Brussels
phone (direct): +32 2 296 00 86
>phone (unit's secretariat): +32 2 29 71973
>
fax: +32 2 29 98046
e-mail: Stefan.Fuehring@ec.europa.eu 

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/pharmaceuticals/index_en.htm

Disclaimer: The above text cannot be regarded as an official position of the European 
Commission; any views expressed are exclusively those of the author. It is intended 
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